Carina Boonzaaier

From: KMH & ASS. LAND SURVEYORS <kmhp@iafrica.com>
Sent: 31 May 2019 01:03 PM

To: 'Carina Boonzaaier'

Subject: RE: Mtunzini proposed Sanitation Project

Noted with thanks.

Justine Petit
KMH & ASSOCIATES LAND SURVEYORS

Geomatics Practitioners | Cadastral Surveys | Sectional Title Practitioners

Land Legal Consultants | Township Planning | Topographical & Engineering Surveying
Tel: + 27 (0) 35 7531046 | Fax to E-Mail: 086 274 6838

By appointment only: 7 Bonita Bay, Meerensee, 3901

P.O. Box 10321, Meerensee, 3901

s

From: Carina Boonzaaier [mailto:carina.boonzaaier@acerafrica.co.za)

Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2019 7:45 AM

To: kmhp@iafrica.com

Cc: 'Bruce Sanford' <propland@telkomsa.net>; 'Duncan Keal' <duncan.keal@acerafrica.co.za>
Subject: Mtunzini proposed Sanitation Project

Importance: High

Good morning Justine,
Hope you are well.

As discussed, the Mtunzini proposed Sanitation Project is now available on www.acerafrica.co.za, under current projects. Please feel free to contact Duncan or me for any further assistance.

Have a blessed day.

Kind Regards,
Carina

Carina Boonzaaier

Public Participation Administrator %

ACER (Africa) Environmental Consultants

Tel: +27 35 340 2715 ‘ '
Fax: +27 35 340 2232 a‘ e r
E-mail: carina.boonzaaier@acerafrica.co.za

Fﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this mail

Read our Privacy and Confidentiality Notice at www.acerafrica.co.za




